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Appendix Seven: Care 
 

  

Here is the email exchange between Dr. Eden Charles and myself. 

 
Eden’s Email 
 

FW: Care  
22/02/2004   
 
Ian Phillips 
To llewelyn 
 
From: Eden Charles [mailto:edencharles@btconnect.com] !Sent: 22 February 2004 
09:41!To: Ian Phillips!Subject: Care 
  
Dear Ian 
 
I am writing to you because I think that you might find that easier. I have tried to 
contact you by phone and have not been successful. I do not want to put pressure on 
you and so I am trying this route to communicate with you. 
 
Ian, I do not know why you have not been in contact. I can imagine though that it 
has to do with the tremendous pressures that you have been under trying to hold so 
many balls in the air at the same time. !! 
 
All I want you to know is that I love you and want what is best for you. You have 
given so much to me and to others in the Learning Centre that you owe nobody 
anything. You deserve to give yourself all that you need to be happy and well.  
 
You have been an inspirational personality in my life since I met you. You have been 
there for me many times when I needed you. When I left Race Today you helped me 
move into the Youth Service and find value in myself and my ability to survive and 
succeed. You have been straight with me when I was stuck in unproductive 
behaviours and you have praised me when I have achieved.  
 
I really, really value you and what you have given to me over time. I had hoped to be 
able to give back some of what you have given to me and I feel that I would have had 
it not been for the route my life has taken over the last three years or so. !!It has been a 
terrible last few years for me, particularly in relation to Ife. It has drained me in ways 
that I never thought possible. I am used to being strong and doing many things and 
being successful at most of them. 
 
Over the last few years I have felt as if I am trying to do the right things and failing 
people close to me at the same time. I have not been able to put the quality of 
attention into the things and people most important to me as I have struggled to 

 
The quilt 
on the left 
is titled 
Black 
family 
Album 
(1854). It 
is 
representa
tive of 
Maude 
Southwell 
Wahlman’
s black 
family's 
traditions, 
heritage, 
and 
lineage. 
Its creator 
used the 
technique 
of 
appliqu:é 
to literally 
paste her 
family 
album 
onto a 
lasting 
fabric. 
This 
technique 
is very 
common 
in African 
tribes as 
well as 
continuin
g on to 
early 
American 
traditions. 
It is a 
lasting 
way to 
record 
family 
events 
such as 
birth, 
marriage, 
geographi
cal 
location, 
and 
spiritual 
dedication
.  

On the 
right is a 
quilt 
made in 
1938 that 
display's 
the same 
type of 
cultural 
informatio
n about 
the 
creator's 
family 
and 
plantation 
life. 
 

Charms 
were used 
to heal or 
ward off 
evil spirits 
and in the 
quilt here, 
its 
appliqué 
men, 
could be 
used 
similarly 
to the 
Vodun 
dolls for 
safe 
guarding 
the user 
from evil 
spirits of a 
specific 
threat. 
The 
charms in 
this living 
theory 
symbolica
lly are the 
Sankofa 
bird, 
traditional 
Maroon 
and Tree 
of Life. 

The sand 
drawing to 
the left 
illustrates a 
fable: 
Sambálu, 
the rabbit 
(positioned 
a point B), 
discovers a 
salt mine 
(point A). 
Immediately
, the lion 
(point C), 
the jaguar 
(point D), 
and the 
hyena (point 
E) demand 
possession, 
asserting the 
rights of the 
strong. The 
rabbit, 
affirming 
the 
inviolable 
rights of the 
weak, then 
quickly 
makes a 
fence to 
isolate the 
mine from 
all usurpers. ! 
Note that 
only from B 
can one go 
to point A, 
without 
going 
beyond the 
line that 
represents 
the fence. 

 
 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

Lift!
Up!
Your!
Head!
&!

Hold!
It!Up!
High!

 The 

Sphinx 

 
 

Member 

of 

Bondas 

 

 

Benjami

n 

Banneke

r 

 

Daniel 

Hale 

Williams 

 

Elijah 

McCoy 

 

Read a 

poem that 

I wrote 

about 

Hermann 

Gmeiner 

for the 

children 

Let us not 
forget 
Hermann 
Gmeiner 
A simple 
man 
living in 
the 
context of 
his time 
He did 
not set out 
to change 
the world 
Yet 
change 
the world 
he did – 
my world 
I came to 
the village 
with two 
brothers 
Abandone
d and 
unlovedse
t to create 
a caring 
world – 
my world 
Let us not 
forget 
Hermann 
Gmeiner 
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survive. I certainly feel that I have failed to keep up our relationship. I have tried, but 
given up too easily when obstacles appeared, especially given how important you 
are to me.  
 
I think that you are proud and very well defended and don’t let others see your 
feelings too easily. Sometimes I find it hard to know where you are. But that is no 
excuse because I have never doubted that you are close to being a saint in your 
commitment to young people and Sankofa. What you have done you have done 
selflessly.  You have given and given and not got enough back. I wish I had found a 
way to communicate to you before just how much I appreciate the sacrifices that you 
have made. I knew that it had to be at a terrible cost to yourself but I failed to take 
action that could take some of the pressure off you.!! I do not like this form of 
communication. It feels stiff and impersonal and I do not feel able to capture the 
warmth and love I feel towards you and wish for you. I hope that we will be able to 
talk over these things sometime soon – but obviously not until you are ready. I just 
hope that we will be able to talk sometime! I believe in you and I know you will get 
through whatever it is you are going through at this time.  
 
Truly Ian, if I can be of any help please feel free to exercise the right of a friend to 
allow me to. 
 
!!I am working on some things and I hope to be in contact with you again soon with 
some good news. Do not feel any pressure to respond to this message. 
 
!!One love!! !!Eden 
 
I replied to Eden’s email as follows: 
 
On 13/4/04 3:19 pm, "Ian Phillips" <llewelyn69@hotmail.com> wrote: 
 
Eden 
 
It has been a long time. I am not in the best of health, but I am not sickly. As they say 
it is a mental thing, but I have really needed a rest. I have felt like I have been 
cracking up, but I know I can't really go there. I did not choose to make the break. I 
had to make the break. Thanks for your kind words. It is appreciated. As I emerge I 
will communicate more. 
 
Ian 
 
Take Care ... attached is my PhD Transfer Paper ... comments will be appreciated 
 
Eden would reply: 
 
From: Eden Charles <edencharles@btclick.com> 
Dear Ian 
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You do not know how happy your communication has made me. I am so glad to 
hear from you. I know that you "had to make the break", I know you as a man of 
humanity, honour and not sufficient generosity to himself and I am pleased that you 
are doing what you need to do for yourself. 
 
I am working hard with the Learning Centre and feel really optimistic about the 
future of it as a project that can live the objectives we set out to achieve in a manner 
that is sustainable and growthful for those who work in it/for it as well as for the 
young people. 
 
I have read your paper once. I will read it again and give you comments. I am 
stunned by the quality of the voice that you use. It is a much more open and 
explicitly inclusional Ian I hear.  
 
It is also one who is using the self-inquiry approach with integrity to explore and 
enhance your own life's possibility. It feels of much more personal value to you than 
the earlier paper that I read and as such of much greater value to me, as reader, as 
Black man, as friend and as co-inquirer. 
 
We are in communication through forces deeper than I understand and I send you 
my love and wish you all you need to continue your journey. 
 
I will write soon. 
 
Eden 
 

  




